Opera Houses,
Armaories,

& New Deal Gyms

Historic Sites
In lowa Basketball

One would expect that it would be the
rare basketball gymnasium that has seen
few changes since it was built. But a state-
wide survey in 2003 found that a number
of basketball gyms, particularly at smaller
high schools, were very nearly completely
intact. More than two dozen still impart a
strong sense of time and place. The gyms
presented here represent all areas in the
state and date from 1911 to 1936.

The survey was funded by the State

Historical Society of lowa and conducted
byTallgrass Historians L.C. Its purpose was
to identify historically significant properties
built prior to 1960 and that were associated
with basketball in lowa— one of the state’s

most popular team sports.

— Adapted from text by Clare L Kernek

The Westgate Opera House, built in 1911, was intended for public entertainment
Like many small-town opera houses, it was also used for community and athletic
events, such as roller skating, wrestling events, and basketball games. The original
ticket window remains in the lobby, and the basketball goal still hangs over the en-
try doors. Decorative pressed tin covers the walls and ceiling.The exterior pressed
metal siding mimics rusticated block or brick. Owned by the city ofWestgate since
1939, it is managed by Westgate Community Club and used as a community center
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Dating to 19 12 the Villisca Armory represents one of many lowa
armories originally built with basketball facilities to be used by
the local community. It has changed little since 1912 and retains
the original basketball court, with balcony seating and pressed tin
celling. The Villisca High School played all of its basketball games
there until 1959, when a new facility was built. In recent years,
the National Guard turned the armory over to the local school
district, and the gym is once again used for school athletics.
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for meetings, suppers, musicals, parties, and similar events.

Nicknamed “the Dungeon," the gymnasium of Sioux City Cen-
tral High School was the site of powerhouse basketball teams in
northwestern lowa. This was one of the early high school gyms
built in lowa specifically for basketball and was regarded as an
outstanding design for the time. Built in 1913 and designed by
F E Coalby, the gym was an addition to the 1892/93 high schooal.
Closed in 1972, the high school itself is listed on the National
Register as an outstanding example of the Romanesque style of
architecture. The school is under renovation for adaptive reuse.
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